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January 20, 1995

Kermit Geary
1226 Riverview Drive
Walnutport, PA 18088

Dear Kermit,

Thank you for your reception letter of 1/2/95.

From the details of your log , and a comparison to the station and music logs, it appears
that you were indeed listening to WKLX. However, WKLX does not operate in the new
expanded AM band. The station operates at 98.9 MHz in the FM band.

There have been other reports similar to yours asking confirmation of reception of WKLX
on 1620 kHz. The station is obviously being rebroadcast by a pirate radio station.

Sine e y,

David J. Lane, C ief Engineer
WBBF/WBEE/WKLX
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